Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Holmstrom, Rick <HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 3:30 PM

To: Seaward, Mike

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: FW: Notice of Application - Butler Rezone RZ-14-00001

Attachments: RZ-14-00001 Butler Notice of Application memo.pdf; RZ-14-00001 Butler Application

Rezone.pdf; RZ-14-00001 Butler Application SEPA.pdf; RZ-14-00001 Butler Project
Proposal.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mike-gather the info on this please and prepare our response. It is on the 903 spur. | spoke to Lindsey late last week-the
proponenet has access to Airport road. They should not plan for access off the spur, until a TWTL is built.

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Joe Gilbert; Erin Moore; Holly Duncan; Holly
Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; 'jessica@yakama.com'
(jessica@yakama.com); 'jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com); 'johnson@yakama.com'
(johnson@yakama.com); 'enviroreview@yakama.com' (enviroreview@yakama.com); separegister@ecy.wa.gov;
'crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov' (crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov); gcle461@ecy.wa.gov;
'Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov' (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov); 'Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov' (Mark.Teske @dfw.wa.gov);
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' (Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov); 'jorgenja@cwu.edu’ (jorgenja@cwu.edu);
'nelmsk@cwu.edu' (nelmsk@cwu.edu); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; 'russell. mau@doh.wa.gov'

(russell. mau@doh.wa.gov); 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' (linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov); Allison Kimball
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; 'jmarkell@kvnews.com' (jmarkell@kvnews.com); Mike
Johnston; darren.habel@usace.army.mil; mmorten@cityofcleelum.com; 'jleonhard @cityofcleelum.com’;
tfields@cityofcleelum.com; 'flataum@cleelum.wednet.edu’; 'davisb@cleelum.wednet.edu’;
'montgomeryr@cleelum.wednet.edu'; Holmstrom, Rick; Kaiser, Mark

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; 'essenb25@yahoo.com'; '970selfstorage@gmail.com'; Brad & Vicki Butler
(sailfish2@gmail.com)

Subject: Notice of Application - Butler Rezone RZ-14-00001

RZ-14-00001 Butler Rezone<file:///\\fileserver-03\Teams\CDS\Projects\Rezones\R7%202014\RZ-14-00001%20Butler>

Kittitas County has received the above refernced land use application. Agencies within the county network may review
the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view the related
documentation by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Rezones
and opening the designated file by application number. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may
be submitted as attachments or via US Mail. The comment period for this application ends on May 14th, 2014 at 5:00
p.m.

Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planner Il



Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us<mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County email system and may be subject to public
disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW and to archiving and review.
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